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Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health

From: Drogos, Donna, Env. Health

sent: Tuesday, February 13,2007 3:25 PM

To: Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health

Cc: Levi, Ariu, Env. Health

Subject: RO2942 - Sparkle Cleaners

Jerry, Can you call both the RPs & let them know you are the caseworker for the case. One of them is making
inquiries to Sup. Carson's'office re: being concerned about their escrow closing & the case not being closed (we
iust opened the case, So they don't understand the process).

Thanks, Donna

From: Will Mast Imailto:wmast@pesenv.com]
Sent: Friday, February 02, 2007 2:13 PM
To: Drogos, Donna, Env. Health
Cc: Robert S, Creps
Subjectr Sparkle Cleaners

Donna,

Here is the information that you requested in our call this morning. ljust uploaded ihe Workplan that was mailed
to you, and let John Seng know. Please contact Rob Creps or me with any other questions.

Qulletrt,Owner
Eastmont Town Center Company, LLC
Attn: Bill Sumski
One Eastmont Town Center
7200 Bancrofl Avenue
Oakland, CA 94605
(510) 632-1 131
bsu mski @e,,ag!!ao! !.as!o

Potential Purchaser
ScanlanKemperBard Companies
Attn: Todd Gooding
121 1 SW Fifth, Suite 2600
Portland, OR 97204
(503) 220-2600
tgeodlng@sKbc,os,pom

Parcel Number
39-3291-22

Will Mast
Associate Engineer
PES Environmental, Inc.
1682 Novato Boulevard, Suite 100
Novato, CA 94947
415-899-1600 p
415-899-1601 f
wmast@pesenv.com
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